MARION COUNTY

Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee

Webex Video Conferencing

June 4, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Present: Ray Wilson, Debra Giard, Sandii Butler, Wendy Holihan, Dr. Paul Coelho, Cleo Freauf, Daryl Thomas

Absent: Angelica Palomino-Lopez, Cari Fiske-Sessums

<u>Staff</u>: Jeff Good, Lisa Miller, Teri Morgan, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

Guest(s): Jill Dale; Yamhill County, Jessica DePriest; Willamette Valley Treatment Center

Call to order/Introductions/Announcements:

Vice Chair, Deb Giard called meeting to order at 8:05 AM Introductions were made.

Approval of Meeting Minutes:

May 7, 2020 meeting minutes reviewed. Motion to approve by Deb. 1st - Daryl, 2nd - Cleo. Minutes approved as written.

Discussion: Continue to meet over summer break-

Committee discussed meeting over summer break; July and August. Sandi made a motion for committee to meet in July via Webex and discuss meeting in August at that time. Cleo -1^{st} . Daryl 2nd. Motion passed.

Discussion: Synthetic opioid surfaces in three states – Held over for July meeting

Discussion/Update: ODMAP & Telehealth programs -

MAT clients receiving lock boxes for medications due to funding. Some concerns around the possibility of medication mismanagement with clients.

Willamette Valley Treatment has had telehealth group counseling up and running since end of April.

Collaboration between Marion County and Willamette Valley Treatment has been good.

Teri has been using Caring Contacts to reach out to clients with suicidal ideation. Marion County purchased cell phones for clients that did not have them.

Her Place – no admissions at this time.

Many positives of Telehealth including better client engagement and no transportation issues or transit time.

Jeff – Since this time last year there has been a 16.6 % increase in over doses; 11.4 increase in fatal over doses. A big factor in this increase is COVID-19 and current financial situations.

OR Recovery reached out to Jeff in need of Naloxone kits. There have been studies that show Naloxone's effectiveness may dissipate over time and storage may be a factor. Some kits may need to be replaced at the Sherriff's office.

County has applied for Public Assistance Grant for congregational sheltering and it is looking hopeful, although not sure of exact location yet.

Grant will allow county to rent motel for 9 month period and provide quarantine and/or shelter for exposed and high risk populations.

Lisa – working on purchasing phones for clients. Expanding telehealth program to rural areas. Have 4 navigators who carry Naloxone kits in county issued backpacks.

Cleo - have been some difficulties with youth population and not meeting face to face. Have been making contact with high risk youth twice a week. Starting next week she will be in the office two days a week and can start home visits. The detention center and work program will be starting back up slowly.

Dr. Coelho - would like to focus on treatment of Meth addiction and advocate for the EDIE system/data.

Discussion/Update: Training Video's

Daryl received videos from Les and has outlined topics. Allied Video completed transcripts and will work on an educational video for the public, nurses and doctors. Committee will choose parts of conference to be included for training videos. A sub-committee has been formed which includes Daryl, Ray, Sandi and Audra Stauffer; NOWS. Any others interested are welcome to join.

Update: HAB - Deb Giard

Committee will be meeting via video conferencing on 6/9. They will also be meeting in July, and will be deciding if meeting in August. COVID has been a large part of the discussion with accolades to the Health Department for their work and response. Budgets have been submitted to the Commissioners.

Committee working on target areas per 5 year plan with discussion around serving entire population, including those in outlying areas.

Update: Public Safety Committee No update. Committee has been on hiatus.

Jill – Deaths of Despair conference has been delayed and set for November 2021.

Chair, Ray Wilson adjourned the meeting at 9:06 AM.

Next meeting: July 9, 2020 via Webex Video Conferencing

Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford